

GEORGE-LITTLE ROCK COMMUNITY SCHOOL

Regular Business Meeting Monday, January 22, 2024 5:30 pm

George-Little Rock Central Office Building - Meeting Room George, Iowa

The Mission of the George-Little Rock School District is to provide quality education for lifelong learning.

- A. Call to Order
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Roll Call and Delegation of Quorum
- D. Welcome and Delegation
 - a. Citizens who have a place on the agenda may address the board on the issue of their concern during the discussion of that issue. Citizens who do not have a place on the agenda may address the board on the issue of their concern during the open forum of the regular meeting.
 - b. Open Forum: The board may allow up to five minutes per person to discuss school matters with the board. Personnel matters are not to be discussed by or considered by the Board until appropriately considered by the administration. Speaking request form should be submitted to the Board President prior to the start of the meeting.
 - c. The Open Meetings Law requires the posting of the board agenda more than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Topics not included on the agenda may be added only if good cause exists requiring expeditious discussion or action on such matters.
- E. Board Recognition of Students, Staff, and Community Members
 - a. Premier Communications Donation
 - b. Premier Bank Donation
- F. Adoption of Agenda
- G. Final 2021-2022 Audit Summary
- H. Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting
- I. Board Development GLR Culture and Climate Plan
- J. Financial Reports
 - a. Approval of Bills
 - b. Acknowledge Receipt of Financial Reports
- K. Communication

- a. Iowa Association of School Board (IASB)
- b. Current GLR Job Openings
- c. EMMA Annual Filing Information from Piper Sandler
- d. Ahlers Cooney Iowa Senate File 496 Update
- e. Legislative Updates

L. Discussion Items

- a. Principal Reports
- b. Activities Director Report
- c. Board Sub-Committee Report Updates
 - i. Financial Services/Personnel Committee
 - 1. January 10 Meeting Updates Mostly Confidential for Negotiations
 - 2. Set February Negotiations Team Prep Meeting Date
 - ii. Facilities Capital Projects Committee
 - 1. Elementary Tuckpointing Bids Follow-Up
 - 2. Bids & Quotes Deadline Date for Potential 2024-25 Projects
 - 3. TBD Next Meeting Based on Bid Deadline
 - iii. Marketing Committee
 - 1. January 22 Meeting Updates
 - iv. Policy Committee Review & Recommendations for Policies
 - v. Operational Sharing Committee No Update
 - vi. Program Sharing Committee
 - 1. January 17 Meeting at Central Lyon Update
 - 2. January 24 Meeting 5 pm at Boyden-Hull (Hull site)
- d. Superintendent Report
 - i. Piper Sandler Engagement Letter for Future Potential Bond
 - ii. Early Graduation Requests
 - iii. Bus Repairs Over Threshold Requires Approval
 - iv. Open Enrollment Out Application
 - v. E-Rate Letter of Agency
 - vi. Adopt Public Hearing Date
 - 1. 2024-2025 School Calendar March Board Meeting

M. Personnel

- a. Resignations
 - i. Regan Mouw Elementary Teacher
 - ii. John Heyer Para (Will Be Sub Only)
- b. Recommendations for Hire
 - i. Heather Doeden Food Service

N. Board Policy

- a. Policy Review
 - i. Policy 603.08 Teaching About Religion
 - ii. Policy 603.08R1 Teaching About Religion Regulation Religious Holidays
 - iii. Policy 603.09 Academic Freedom
 - iv. Policy 603.09R1 Teaching Controversial Issues
 - v. Policy 603.10 Global Education
 - vi. Policy 603.11 Citizenship
 - vii. Policy 604.01 Private Instruction

- viii. Policy 604.02 Individualized Instruction
 - ix. Policy 604.03 Program for Talented and Gifted Students
- b. Policy First Readings
- O. Comments/Clarifications on Consent Agenda (Consent items to be withdrawn, abstentions, etc.)
- P. Closed Session (Roll Call Vote) Per Section 21.5 (1)(i) of the Open Meetings Law to Evaluate the Professional Competencies of Individuals.
 - a. Superintendent Quarterly Evaluation

Q. Consent Agenda

- a. Consider Approval of Final FY22 Audit
- b. Consider Approval of Piper Sandler Engagement Letter
- c. Consider Approval of Early Graduation Request
- d. Consider Approval of Bus 14 Repairs
- e. Consider Approval of Open Enrollment Out Application
- f. Consider Approval of E-Rate Letter of Agency
- g. Consider Approval of Adopting Public Hearing Date for 24-25 School Calendar
- h. Consider Approval of Resignations
- i. Consider Approval of Recommendations for Hire
- j. Consider Approval of Policy Reviews
- k. Consider Approval of Policy First Readings

R. Action Items

- a. Consider Approval of Items Pulled from Consent Agenda if Applicable
- S. Next Board Meetings & Committee Meetings
 - a. January 24 5:00 pm at Boyden-Hull (Hull site) Program Sharing Rescheduled Meeting
 - b. January/February Potential Special Meeting
 - c. February TBD 5:30 pm in George Finance Negotiations Team (Supt, SBO, Board Reps)
 - d. February 19 5:30 pm in Little Rock Regular Business Meeting
 - e. February TBD 5:30 pm in George Initial Proposals (Supt, SBO, Board Finance, & GLREA Reps)
 - f. March TBD 5:30 pm in George Finance Meeting
 - g. March (4-12) TBD 5:30 pm in George Special Meeting
 - h. March 18 5:30 pm in George Regular Business Meeting
 - i. March 25 Early April TBD 5:30 pm in George Public Hearing of Proposed Property Tax (New Requirement)
 - j. April TBD 5:30 pm in George Public Hearing on Budget Adoption
 - k. April 15 5:30 pm in Little Rock Regular Business Meeting
 - 1. May 20 5:30 pm in George Regular Business Meeting
 - m. June 17 5:30 pm in Little Rock Regular Business Meeting

T. Adjournment